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Williams, Elaine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

08 July 2009 10:23 
Williams, Elaine 
RE: Inquest of Robert BAYLIS DIED: 29/05/09 

Many Thanx Elaine 

I have looked at the file andwe don’t seem to have received any correspondence from any Solicitors so I am assuming 
that family will not be represented¯ Although, sometimes they do turn up with representation without letting us know, 
but that doesn’t happend all that often¯ 

I will try and clarify with family when I am in a better position to book an Inquest date with them. I will let you know if 
they are. if you here nothing then assume that they wont be. 

Hope this makes sense 

Regards 

Lisa 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Williams, Elaine [mai~t~:[-~-~--~--~-~-~--~--~-~-~--~--~-~-~--~--~c--~#~-~--~-~-~--~--~-~-~--~--~-~-~--~--~-~i 
Sent: 02 July 2009 14:43 

Subject: RE: Inquest of i ......................... ~~-~-~ ........................ 

Lisa 
I received the notes and have sent them off with the request for a report. The medical element will be provided by a 
GP as I think these are GP beds on Sultan ward¯ The clinical nurse manager will be looking at the nursing aspect but 
hopefully it will be in one report as it is only for a 2 day period¯ 

Do you know if the family have any concerns? 

And yes thanks, I had a good holiday in Cornwall, and the weather was very kind! 
Elaine 

Elaine Williams 
Head of legal services and comments + complaints unit NHS Hampshire 
Office: F-~;~-----~ ......... ~--i 
Mobilei L;oae 
Ema~l:[ co~ A {please note new email address) 
Website: www.hampshire.nhs.uk 
Headquarters, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

Secure NHS Emaili ................... ~~-~.- .................. i Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me at 

............................. ..CR~_.~__~_ ........................... 
i ol ~s Ii~ansm~ss~on as this account is not routinely checked. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From~ ........................................... -(~s;:i-e-~ ............................................. 
Sent: ’z’2-3 ~5i~-21~09-09~2 ~ .................................................................... 
To: Williams, Elaine 
Subject: RE: Inquest of i ..................................................................... Code 

Many Thanx Elaine 

Wherever you’re going hope you have a fab time 

Lisa 

..... Original Message ..... 



DOH900543-0002 

Sent: 18 June 2009 13:t6 
To: i--~~(~-~,--~ 
S u bi°6~!- R-’6 .: ]15 ~1~ e s t of i ....................... ~-(~-~i-i~-~,- ...................... 

Hi Lisa 
Just to update you, I haven’t received the notes yet and am away after today, back in the office on 29th by which time I 
hope the notes will have arrived. 
Regards 
Elaine 

Elaine Williams 
Head o_t’_.l_.e_9_a.!._s_.e_.r_.v_!_c._.e_.s_._.a.nd comments + complaints unit NHS Hampshire 
Office:i i~__,.~_ A i 

.................................... 
Email:i          Code A          i(please note new email address) 
W e bs ~t~:wwv:~1 a-iTl~ nrl’-e-:nll~.~ ~ ................... 
Headquarters, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

Secure NHS Emaili      Code A      i Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me at 
........................................................................ iOT]~~ran’smission as this account is not routinely checked. ............................. _c._?.~e_._.A_ .............................. 

..... Original Message ..... 

Sent: 04 June 2009 09:36 
To: Williams, Elaine 
Subject: RE: Inquest ofii~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~_;.~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~ii 

Many thanx for that Elaine 

Good Luck 

Lisa 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Williams, Elaine [m~ilt~~~~~ 
Sent_:_0.3_J~e_2q09 15:46 
To:i ..... ._C._,ode A 
Subject: RE: Inquest of Robert BAYLIS DIED: 29/05/09 

Hi Lisa 
I’ve spoken with Sue Skye who has given me some information, having looked at PAS which I don’t have access to. 
Mr Baylis was on Sultan Ward on 26 + 27th May only. (Sultan Ward is the only ward that we staff at GWMH, and it is 
GP led ward) We think that the notes for this period will be included in Portsmouth Hospital NHS Trust notes, but Sue 
is arranging for the notes to be pulled for her report and they will be check for notes for those 2 days. If so a member 
of her team will copy the section relevant to GWMH 26th and 27th and send them to me. I will then identify who is 
best placed to provide a report, probably the GP(s) that saw him during those 2 days. 

I obviously won’t be able to identify that person until I get the copies of the notes, so this is not likely to be a quick turn 
around. I hope that won’t cause you any problems? 

I will keep you advised of progress. 
Regards 
Elaine 

Elaine Williams 
Head of legal services and comments + complaints unit NHS Hampshire 
Office :i--~_,~-~-,~-- ~---~ 
Mob~le~ ................................ I 
Email:i ........................... ._C_.o_..d._e_._..A._ ........................... i(please note new email address) 



DOH900543-0003 

Website: www.hampshire.nhs.uk 
Headquarters, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

Secure NHS Email:i ................... -~;~i~-~ ................... i Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me at 
[ ..................................... Code A~~ ............................... 5f~-{~-~mission as this account is not routinely checked. 
’--:-=O~i~l-i’5~l-M~~-~--=:: ...................... 
From ............................................... -~i~-~.- .............................................. i 
Sent: L0-3-~J~]~ ~- ~-[~0~-"~~0 "~- .................................................................... 
To: Williams, Elaine 
Subject: Re: Inquest of Robert BAYLIS DIED: 29/05/09 

Hello Elaine 

I am dealing with the death of the above named person who was transferred to QAH from GWM due to diarrhoea and 
vomiting. Bowel Obstruction? He then developed acute renal failure and chest sepsis and was placed on surgical high 
care, but did not improve and then was placed on the Liverpool Care Pathway. Medical notes showed Asbestos 
related plaques. Employment history of retired rear admiral and possible also the construction industry. Histology was 
taken at Post Mortem. Awaiting results. I have today opened and adjourned an Inquest. Could I please request a 
hospital report from the person who can best infrom the Coroner about the treatment this gentleman received from the 
time of his admission to his transfer to QAH please? I have requested a similar report from Sue Skye to cover the 
Portsmouth side of things. I do aplogise, I do not know what ward this gentleman was on, whilst at GWM. 

Many thanks for your time in this matter 

Lisa JOHN 
Coroners Officer 
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire 

This email is for the intended recipient(s) only. 

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it 
and let the author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it. 

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council. Email monitoring and blocking 
software may be used. 

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



DOH900543-0004 

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



DOH900543-0005 

Williams, Elaine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Williams, Elaine 
02 July 2009 14:45 
’Thomas Joanne (HAMPSHIRE PCT)’ 
FW: Inquest ~f~~~;~:~:~~i 

Jo 

Below are the other emails from the Coroner’s officer for info. I have asked whether the family have any concerns and 
I will let you know the reply. 
Elaine 

Elaine Williams 
Head of legal services and comments + complaints unit NHS Hampshire 
O ffi ce :i--~,;~_-~.-.~~---~,--i 
Mo bile[_._._..’~._ _O._~.~._._/’~_._._.i 
Email:i           Code A           iplease note new email address) 
Webs~[e: www.l~am p~re. nSs.u I~ 
Headquarters, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

Secure NHS Email:i Code A i Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me at 
................................................................. ff ~ls transmission as this account is not routinely checked, Code A 

..... Original Message ..... 
From:[ ........................................... -~-~~-~-~,- ........................................... i 
Sent: Zz-J~]~e-zw~-o~-.z~- .................................................................. 
To: Williams, Elaine 
Subject: RE: Inquest of Robert BAYLIS DIED: 29/05/09 

Many Thanx Elaine 

Wherever you’re going hope you have a fab time 

i 
iCode Ai 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Williams, Elaine [mailtoi ............................ ~~~-~,- ........................... 
Sent: 18 June 2009 13:16 ~ ........................................................................... J 
To:i ...... ~;~-d-~-~,---] 
S u b~~-."-R-I~!-[r~~ ~ es t of i ...................... ~~-~ ...................... 

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
Office:i--~---~ ......... ;~--i 
Mobilei i 
Email: Code A ~please note new email address) 
W e bs it-~’.- ~:h-~~ ~h-~P~ :i~ri~-.g~- .................... 
Headquarters, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

Secure NHS Email:i       Code A      i Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me at 

..c.P_d_~.~ ............................. ~f ~ts transmission as this account is not routinely checked. 

..... Original Message ..... 



DOH900543-0006 

From:i ............................................. -(~~-~-~. ............................................. 
Sent: 0z~-~J-e-ii 6-2009-09:36 ..................................................................... ’ 

To: Williams, Elaine 
Subject: RE: Inquest of Robert BAYLIS DIED: 29/05/09 

Many thanx for that Elaine 

Good Luck 

Lisa 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Williams, Elaine [mailtoi[[[[[[[[[[[[[[~i~-_d[.-.e-i-_A-.[[[[[[[[[[[[[[i 
Sent: 03 June 2009 15:46 
To: [--~:-~~l-~-~-i 
S u 6]-~et-:-T’~:]fi~l-~ es t of[ ....................... ~-~i~-~ ........................ i 

Hi Lisa 
,.!i.v._e_._s...p_o_._k._.en with Sue Skye who has given me some information, having looked at PAS which I don’t have access to. 
i._._C._£.d_._e._..A._.iwas on Sultan Ward on 26 + 27th May only. (Sultan Ward is the only ward that we staff at GWMH, and it is 
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
Office: !-T,~, ...... ~-"~-i 
Mobile:i  oae A i 
Email~ ............................ -~~1-~~ ............................. i(piease note new email address) 
W e bs ~t~:.-~.~f~lfif’~T~iF~i-t]-I~ ................... 
Headquarters, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

Secure NHS Email:i Code A i Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me at 
i ............................ ~-~-,~ ............................. ~Sf-[i~-~’~-~mission as this account is not routinely checked. 
’--= ==-0 f~[d ;t]’ff.~ £ 1~i~ A1�-~ ~ ~.~4 _=i-_- k--L- L- L- L- L- L- L- L- L- L- L- ................................................ 

From:i Code A 
Sent: 03-,l[~-tf~200~J-l-Z~:-Of 
To: Williams, Elaine 
Subject: Re: Inquest of.[ ........................ ~i~-~ ........................ 

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



DOH900543-0007 

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


